From: George Iniguez <giniguez@coachella.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 5:44 PM

To: John Buckel <jbuckel@capitaldevco.com>

Cc: Dave Davis <ddavis@chelseainvestco.com>; Theresa DeMarco
<tdemarco@emmersonconstruction.com>; '‘began@egancivil.com' <began@egancivil.com>
Subject: RE: DPSS Coachella

Mr. Buckel, this attached payment has not been processed. Can you please revise the form? Is missing
the 2.7% fee requested in the form. Can you add the 2.7 to the 5482.00 and add the new grand total to
the form and resend it to me?
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